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Kia ora ,

We refer to your official information request dated 22 November 2024. Our response is
below:

1. Can you please provide a timeline showing when CLM was awarded contracts at
each facility?

Richmond Aquatic Centre – This was first awarded by Tasman District Council on 1
December 2003. CLM has remained the contractor for the facility to date.

Saxton Stadium – CLM has recently been awarded the contract to manage the Saxton
Stadium facility. This was awarded by Nelson City Council. Although Tasman District
Council did not award this contract, we wish to note that there is a relationship
between Tasman District Council and Nelson City Council with regards to the
management of the Saxton stadium facility however the contract itself was awarded
by Nelson City Council to CLM.

2. Can I please see all complaints you have received about CLM from companies,
groups, individuals, organisations etc over the last four years (22 November 2020 -
22 November 2024)

We have conducted a search of complaints received and logged in our service request
system within MAGIQ (our financial management and information system) using the
keyword “CLM” and the date range 22 November 2020 – 22 November 2024. This
search located 4 service requests potentially in scope of your request. We have since
reviewed the service requests, a copy of these requests are attached:

Service request 2417496_Redacted.pdf (received 26 August 2024)
Service request 2320035_Redacted.pdf (received 6 November 2023)
Service request 2316681_Redacted.pdf (received 15 September 2023)
Service request 2108346_Redacted.pdf (received 27 April 2021)

Please note, redactions have been applied under the following sections of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA):

Section 7(2)(a) - protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased
natural persons.

3. Can I please see correspondence relating to costs/pricing structure between
council staff members and CLM? (22 November 2020 - 22 November 2024)

To recap, we were unable to narrow the scope of your request sufficiently to avoid
capturing a significant volume of information.  Further consultation with you confirmed
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that you were wanting to know if the Tasman District Council had an arrangement with
CLM with regards to the management of the Saxon Stadium. You advised that you
wished to cancel part 3 of the request if it was just the Richmond Aquatic Centre that
we managed.

As confirmed to you on 26 November 2024, CLM are contracted to manage the
Richmond Aquatic Centre and no other facilities within the Tasman District region. 
CLM has recently been awarded the contract to manage the Saxton Stadium facility.
This was awarded by Nelson City Council, although both Councils collaborate on the
management of that facility to some degree.

In light of the above, we have treated this part of your request as being cancelled. 

4. Can I please see the results of the annual residents surveys, going back four
years, relating to CLM facilities? (summaries please)

The information you have requested with regards to the Annual Residents Surveys is
publicly available on our website via link above.

5. Can I see any documents relating to how CLM was selected, including the
tendering process, competing bids, and evaluation criteria?

We have decided to refuse part 5 of request as the information requested is
commercially sensitive in nature. This information is withheld under the following
section/s of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA):

Section 7(2)(i) -  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without
prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial
negotiations)

We do not consider there to be a public interest that overrides our reasons for refusal.

If you are unsatisfied with the Council’s response, you have the right to seek an
investigation and review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  

Yours sincerely,  
Legal Services Officer

https://www.tasman.govt.nz/my-council/key-documents/more/annual-residents-survey-reports?path=Other/Policy/Reports/Communitrak%20Surveys
http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/
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